071344100
3070481

From: BRISBIN, JOHN M

To: Lawver, Dennis

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Notification of decommission of the field test plot under the DuPont - US NRC Radioactive
Material License Number 07-13441-02 at the Stine-Haskell Research Center.

Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:51:25 PM

Attachments: Attachment E - Fleld Study Termination Procedure Examples.pdf

Dear Mr. Lawyer,

As per our phone conversation (June 4, 2018), please see Attachment E: Field
Study Termination Procedure Examples.pdf with this email, demonstrating
summary examples and confirmation of field study decontamination
verification at the termination of typical field studies at the Stine Haskell Farm
14C Field Test Plot. All Study decontamination verifications were performed by
the Field Study Coordinator (Department individual assigned as the Field
Custodian/Study Facilitator for every field study/application performed within
the Field Test Plot Area).

Regards,

Jobur M. Brisbin

Radiation Safety Officer (RSO)
Environmental Compliance SHE Consultant
DuPont Experimental Station, E249/207
200 Powder Mill Road

PO Box 8352
Wilmington, DE 19803

Office: (302) 695-6896

Cell: (302) 420-2233

Fax: (302) 695-4032

Email: JOHN.M.BRISBIN@dupont.com
Radiation Safety SharePoint Site
FS&RE Environmental SharePoint Site

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be
Privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail,in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-
Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or

o8 151

IS S/TGI ATERIALS-C02

it

il




an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of
sender's contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third
parties.

Francais Deutsch Italiano Espanol Portugues Japanese Chinese Korean

http://www.DuPont.com/corp/email _disclaimer.html



Stine Haskell Farm 14C Field Test Plot

Attachment E

Field Study Termination Procedure Examples



INFEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Datea: 03~Apr~1996 09i25an
Froms JEFF C GUSEMAN
GUSEMATC
Dapt: AG PROD EXSTA E233 Greenhousge

el Not  (302) 695~9148

POt Distribution List
gubjact: Quarterly Report January =~ March 1996
Ag of Mavrch 31, 1996 there ave 2 active studies and 5 terminated
ﬁtudies at stine Parm.
Active Studles:

1) oW0s2 ¥ield Soil Dissipation, AMRE 340095, 6,180 uci
2 = 3' % 12.4' plots, . '
2) 73217 Crop Rotation, ANRY 87695, " ea6 uel

--;6 B gallon pcta.uﬁs,qvu

’”*eqde Studiesz

1)-KE459 Tleld Soil Dissipation, AMR 349s~912,-5ﬁ?¥{f341199fﬁ9153?14ﬁ5 SRR
S 2 - 3 } x :1'1 1. plgts v . ot s s mpem e wuhm. ,, P _

3 ~ 3% plameter plots,

2) E9636'wamaho Metabolism, AMRQ 356)1~95, 390 ucl
2"'25!}{4' pldts. ‘ .

31 d11062 Tomato Metaboligm, AMR# 3561~95, 600 ucd
2 =~ 2,B' ¥ 4' plots,

4) Ky422 Tomato Mebabolism, - AWRY N/A, ‘ 356 uQl
1 = 2,6! ®°4' plot. :

B) R6447 Grape Matabolism, AMRY 3B11~D8, . 3,800uci

motal -l4o at Stine Farm plot is 13,162 uci.

Top 4 inches of soll from Studles 1 - 4 has been rvemoved, dlsposed of,
and soll cores taken from eaoh plot to ba combustaed, Plots will be
decommissionad when X4¢ levels are haockground.

Jeff <, Guaeman
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O: NORMAN W HENRY
GGr  JOMN ‘M BRISBIN
gubjeaky 14C plot

Hoxm,

6o Jime 16; 3.5 wCl’'s was applied
A 3! ig dlameter axega around each vine wady txeated; p
was uged to delineate the plots-a
will be texminated 1n approximate
contaminated soil will be removed Fox. dncineratdon.: i

INTEROTFICE MEMORANOUM

Datet
Fromi

Dept
Teal Not

16-Tun~L895 01:158pm
Rlchard D. Andexson
ANDERSRD

ACD

G95~8685

{ HENRY AT AL AT HSRVAY )
{ BRISBINT )}

to to grape vines, AMR# 3511985,

: laghid landscape matenial
nd control lateral watexr wovement. thig study .
1y 90 days at whiah tim T

e the vines and all -

~ .




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

pate? somJun=1996 06:B3am
From® Richard O, andeyson
ANDERSRD AT AL ﬁ? ESVAXY

papts ACD
Tel MNoi 6959688

103 MORMAN W HENRY ( HENRY AT AL AT HBKVAX )
ce:  SUSAN M HAUSMANN " { HAUSHASHM AT AT AT ESVAX )

subJeot: 14C plot stine Farm S

2L on June éi,“ébproximately 600" uCH of vadioactive matarialvwaé apblied.«':,
to 4 pols of potatoes ( AMRE 23408-95), ab $tine Farim. - -Thle ghudy terminates on i
Juneizéa at whioh'tima'allnmatef&al&;wi&lwbmmtﬁtgrned to the Expevimental :i L

$tat OfN . ’ “““"vk_‘ ’

fRiohard B . Anderson



~N
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
Date: 2g-Jun~1995 0231 27pm
. Promt richard D, Andergon
ANDERGRD AT AL AT ESVAX
Dept: - ACD

Tal No: 695~9685

POt FRANCIS EDWARD FAUNT ( 'FAUND AT ESVAX AT MRGATE )
T0; Ruthie H. Sullivan . ( SULLIVRE AT AL AT ESVAX )
PO DAVID I WAY ) { WAY AT AL AT BEVAX )

701 DEBORAH H TANDARICH { TANDARDH AT Al AT ESVAR )
TO: NORWMAN W HENRY { HENRY AT AL AT HSKVAX )

gubject: Quarterly Report April-dune 1995

while going over my records, I found that I did not post a quarterly
report for the fixst quarter - Jan-dMar, puring thig period there was one
ackive gtudy in the 14¢ plot: AWRE 2496- 92, oE138 goll Dissipation gtudy, with

124,0 ucl of activity.

As of Juna 30, 1995 there were 7 studies, uglng radioactive materials,~
at the 140 plot.-~~~mub.. e . e .

1_) Jmss Sotl Dissapation, AMR# 2496 92, ‘j-; 124 uCi Texminated i
LT Bk L ploks L e T A
i2) ﬁssss Homat Mebabolism SLudy, AMR# 3520 95 “AGQO.uCi._Ongoing ;i?fﬁiﬁfflf -
2 ™ 2 x 4 Pictﬁ CTLoinn e e T IR A ““
3) W02 Letbuce Metabolism Study, AMRY 273093 550 ucl. Texminated
10 - 5 gallon pots (removed from plot}, )
4) nvzz glue Borry Metabolism Study, AMR#331-95 2700 w¢i. Ongoing
L6 - 10 gallon pots :
5)JL874 Wheat Metabollsm Study, AMR{ 3036-95 406 uCl Ongoing
14 - %5 gallon pol#
6) T3217 Potato Netabolism dtudy, AMRE 3408-95 ~ 900 uti Werminated
6 - 10 gallon pots
- 7} RG6447 Grape Metabolldsm gtudy, AUR#E 3511w95 3,500 utl ongolng

2 -~ grapevines

PORAL §, 570 uCd
- B&0 utl (removed)

P P et dal e at e

8,020 uci 6/30/95

Richard . Andarson




YNTEROFFICE HEMORBNOUM

. bate: Ol-gun~1994 09:3%am
Kroms Richard D, Andepgon
ANDKRBRD '
" Daphbi

Tel No: 695 ~9688

TO: BDWARD ¢ SOWDEN; Il , ( BOWDENEC )

.Suhjeéta Grape Plots

buke, L ) -
" ohe sail sbres from the Grape plots axe , back.  This area is released -

back to you, #fee resulls helow:

Plot 1 46 dpm/g soll

plot 2 32 dpm/g soll .

plot 3 8 dapm/g #oll )
rlot 4 dpm/g soil

C o phase results are well below tha 1760 dpm/g soil 1imit ﬁor
wommissioning.gA” . T R

SR T Thank you,zf“n'zuzu"'fﬂﬁi:~---'T
.;j;;lmi Riahard D. Andersvn
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